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January 25, 2008

PARTIES OF RECORD

RE: Case No. 2007-00551
January 24, 2008
informal Conference

To All Parties of Record:

Enclosed please find a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the
above-referenced case. Any comments regarding the contents of the memorandum
should be submitted to the Commission within seven days of receipt of this letter. Any
questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to Dawn McGee of the
Commission Staff at 502-564-3940, extension 243.
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CC: Parties of Record
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File - Case No. 2007-00551
FROM: Dawn McGee, Team Leader

DATE: January 25, 2008

RE: Telephonic Conference of January 24, 2008

On January 24, 2008, representatives of Atmos Energy Corporation (“Atmos”),
the Office of the Attorney General of Kentucky by the Office of Rate Intervention (*AG”)
and Commission Staff (“Staff”) held a telephonic conference to discuss the processing
of this case. The participants in the phone conference were:

Anita Mitchell Public Service Commission
Dawn McGee Public Service Commission
Jeff Shaw Public Service Commission
Randy Hutchinson Counsel for Atmos Energy
Larry Cook Attorney General

The parties agreed to the following procedural schedule:

Intervenors and Commission Staff may serve interrogatories
and requests for production of documents upon Atmos no later than.................. 01/31/08

Atmos shall file with the Commission and serve upon
all parties of record responses to interrogatories and requests
for production of documents no later than .............ccccooiiiici 02/07/08

All parties shall file written comments on Atmos’s

proposals no later than ... 02/14/08
Atmos shall file reply comments no laterthan ... 02/21/08
Attachments

cC: Parties of Record
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